Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); assignments; Admin A

Cc: ‘Lee Huey Jiuan'; 'Yao Tianhao'; 'Linda Yeung Fook Mooi'; 'Ng Teck Kiat';

'‘Muhammad Khairul Bin Idris’; 'Andrew Goh Poh Leong'; 'Cedric Chua Boon Leng’;
'Freddy Koh Wenjie'; 'James Cheong Wee Meng'

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Pre-repair inspection notice - Accident involving SBS Transit
SMB3052R and GBC2E on 12/10/2024.

Dear Surveyor,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMB3052R and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they
have negotiated any COR settlement with our insured.

Thank You.

Qacelyn Lol
Motor & Work Injury Claims Dept

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00,

Singapore 048580

Tel: 6347 6100 (EXT 246)

Email: Jacelyn.lohCL@III.COM.SG
Co. Reg Number: 198703792K

From: Andrew Goh Poh Leong <andrewgoh@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 9:06 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Lee Huey Jiuan <leehj@sbstransit.com.sg>; Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Linda Yeung Fook Mooi
<lindayeung@sbstransit.com.sg>; Ng Teck Kiat <ngtk@sbstransit.com.sg>; Muhammad Khairul Bin Idris
<mkhairulbi@sbstransit.com.sg>; Cedric Chua Boon Leng <cedricchua@sbstransit.com.sg>; Freddy Koh Wenjie
<freddykohwj@sbstransit.com.sg>; James Cheong Wee Meng <jamescheong@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Pre-repair inspection notice - Accident involving SBS Transit SMB3052R and GBC2E on
12/10/2024.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

i Secured by Check Point

Dear Sir/ Mdm

PLS REPLY ALL IN THIS EMAIL



Our reference number: AR-2024-5632

Please be informed that an accident involving SBS Transit Bus No. SMB3052R and Vehicle : GBC2E
had taken place along junction of Dunman Road and Onan Road before b/s 82139 on 12/10/2024 at
about 1219hrs.

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you within the next 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair our vehicle
without further notice to you.

* We have no objection to your panel of surveyors. Please appoint any surveyor from your panel
to conduct the pre-repair survey.

TO ARRANGE FOR THE INSPECTION PLEASE CONTACT:

SBST Workshop:

Workshop Address: Ulu Pandan WS, 1 Business Park Drive, Singapore 608506.
Name of Contact person (s): Khairul/ Ng Teck Kiat (Eric)
Office number: Khairul (65151173)/ Eric 65151202

Email of contact person: mkhairulbi@sbstransit.com.sg / ngtk@sbstransit.com.sg

Regards,
Andrew Goh

BE SAFE, BE HEALTHY

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
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to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was
intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or
dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result
of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sentis current, complete and accurate. You understand and
consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte
Ltd (“llI”) in line with the purposes in lII’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-
policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the
third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to lIlI’s
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify
the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of lll.
The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as
legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information
and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Il
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message.”



